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0CT 11 1984

Docket No. 50-302

MEMORANDUM FCR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
FROM: Harley Silver, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

Time & Date: Wednesday, October 24, 1984
9:00am-5.00pm

Location: Maryland National Bank Building, Room 6110
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss requested fire protection technical and
schedular exemptions.

Requested
Participants: NRC-REberly, RFerguson, VBenaroya, WJohrston, JStolz,
TWambach, NFioravante
Licensee-GWestafer, SPowell, KWilson, et al.
“ORIGR." 1. SIGNTD BY:”
Harley Silver, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See ~ext page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

October 11, 1984

Docket No. 50-302

MEMORANDUM FOR; John F. Stolz. Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

N

FROM: rley Silver, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
SUBJECT: ING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
Time & Date:
Location: ocom 6110
Bethesda, Maryla
Purpose: To discuss requested fire proteftion technical and
schedular exemptions.
Requested

Participants: NRC-REberly, RFerguson, VBenayoya, WJohnston, JStolz,
TWambach, NFioravante

Licensee-GWestafer, SPowel ilson, et al.

cc: See next page



